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MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  October 2, 2015 
 
To:  Heritage Preservation Commission  
 
From: Christine Boulware 
 
Re: 216-218 Bates Avenue, Schornstein Garage – Dayton’s Bluff Heritage 

Preservation District 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND 
On February 27, 2014, the HPC reviewed and conditionally approved the demolition of 
the Schornstein Garage at 216-218 Bates Avenue with a vote of 7-1 (Mazanec). 
 
The condition for approval is follows: 
 

1. Prior to demolition, the applicant shall remove the siding to reveal the masonry 
exterior of the buildings and the buildings shall be documented following the 
Minnesota Historic Property Record (MHPR) archival photo documentation 
standards prior to demolition, at the owner’s expense.  Two copies of the 2012 
HPC reviewed plans in 11” x 17” format will be accepted in lieu of as-built 
drawings. Two copies of the documentation shall be forwarded to the HPC (one 
copy to be delivered to the Ramsey County Historically Society.) 

 
On March 3, 2015, the HRA requested an extension of the HPC decision.  HPC staff 
granted a one year extension on April 9, 2015. 
 
HRA SUBMITTAL  
The HRA submitted photographic documentation (print and digital) on September 1, 
2015. 
 
The photographic and plan documentation meets the condition and is accepted as 
presented. 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. HPC decision letter (March 4, 2014) 
2. Request for Extension (March 4, 2015) 
3. Extension letter (April 9, 2015) 
4. Archival photo documentation (July 31, 2015) 
5. 2012 HPC reviewed plans (11”x17”) 
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